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Dr. Nina Hees

Dean of Yasulty
tmter College

695 Park Avenus

Beov York 31, Nev Yerk

Dear Mina:

1 an in receint of eoples of yeur many letteors and am glad
$0 eee that things are started. I hate te appear as tlouvgh I
an dwaning you, »ut I weuld certainly like to see your segurity
elearsncs started,

! = 4{n aommlete secord with your letters of favitntiean
and erwlor-tion. 1 don't see Al Tunicer on the 1list bdut I be-
14av2 he hes bean vorbally netified. In any event I havo send
M PHS and fingerprint forms $o fill out ia ascerdance with our
gonversation ia New Yerk., 3R Spanier who is oa your list will
not he svnilable for SCAMP, He will probably let you knmow this,
but I have slready deard se from Adrian Albert.

Your letter to Swift oa the glenrance stztuses ie 12 m
naed 0f corrections. As far an 1 ean make Jut it is completely
accurate.

! hnve le~rned some faeta gbout soms of the wnsertainties
which were meoationed in New York whem you and I and Cairus and
To:my #ot together. Ve agreed in Xsw Tork that we would 4ry %o
fet Girschick for SCAMF as he would be a vexry good somplenent
to Blaskwell and a very goed man in his owvn right. However, we
have never received a PH% froem hinm, and as far as I kosv be
never received ons or submitted ens., {(ve are sesing %0 it that
1t gets to him premte.) On Gorden Fall we havs given instruo-
tions to see to it that the offort required to etmplete his
processing is carried cut., Both Tuksy and Esdlund have deea
oclerred but net indectrinsted. Indoetrinatien takes about fif-
teen minutes vhen anybedy gets around e it. I agree vwith your
impression that ve voted "mo” on Tukey beczuse ¢f his many com-
nitments.
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Vhat are weo going to 40 adout your poyment for a searetary?
He ars certainly anxieus te g0 along with any legal, semi-legal
or fensitle possidility,

On an entirely different toplc,~-plesss don'$ forget that
¥SA would like to get 440 hands on the Yidrary which was out at
IER., T have talkad to maay peepls here including Jim Pendergrase,
vho is Chief of the Teohnieal Infoymaidion Division, and they all
agree with me. I Shink 4t =ight be wvery nscessary for FSA to
have something like thzat libyary in order te attract reople to
Fort Meads when we meve,

I am rumning out of the dietating record se I will have to
eloee now.

Cordially,

R. A, LRIBLTR
Chilef
Mathenrtisal Besenreh Divigion
Office of Research and Dgvelopnent

ce: 3012 (2) v
Mr. Friedman
Dr. C. B. Tonpkins

M/R: Self-explanatory
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